Stoneygate Baptist Church, 315
London Road
On Monday, 30 November 2009
Starting at 6:30 pm

6:30pm
There will be an opportunity to speak Get invol_ved in your area and
with Councillors and Officers. planning for the future.

Presentations on:

e Highways and Transport issues
e Community Meeting Budget
applications

YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Your Ward Councillors are:

Councillor Andy Bayford
Councillor Ross Grant
Councillor Gary Hunt



Making Meetings Accessible to All

WHEELCHAIR

Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you
have any concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please
contact the Democratic Services Officer on the details provided.

BRAILLE / AUDIO TAPE — CD / TRANSLATION

If you require this agenda or a particular part of it to be translated or
provided on audio tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this
for you (production times will depend on equipment facility availability). In
certain cases, subject to the agreement of the local Councillors,
translation facilities can be provided at the meeting.

INDUCTION LOOPS — HEARING AT MEETINGS

We provide a loop system at every meeting for people with hearing aids. If
you have a hearing aid, please speak to the Democratic Services Officer
at the meeting for further assistance if you think you won’t be able to hear
what’s being discussed. There is also a facility which can help people
hear better if you don’t have a hearing aid but are hard of hearing, again
please speak to the Democratic Services Officer about this.




The first part of the agenda covers formal items, which the
Councillors need to deal with to ensure that regulations on
holding meetings are kept to.

1. ELECTION OF CHAIR

Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The first main item on the agenda is Declarations of Interest where Councillors
have to say if there is anything on the agenda they have a personal interest in.
For example if a meeting was due to discuss a budget application put forward
by a community group and one of the Councillors was a member of that group,
they would not be able to take part in the decision on that budget application.

Councillors are asked to declare any interest they may have in the business on
the agenda, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance
Act 1992 applies to them.

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The minutes of the previous Knighton Community Meeting, held on 17 August
2009, are attached and Members are asked to confirm them as a correct
record.

This next part of the agenda covers items where input from
you on issues that affect your community is welcomed.

5. HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION ISSUES
Satish Shah, Head of Transport Systems will be present to feedback on
Highways and Transportation issues that have been previously raised at the
Community Meeting.

6. BUDGET Appendix B
Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they
may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the

Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

Steve Letten, Members Support Officer will give an update on the Knighton
Community Meeting Budget.



There will be a report back on the Cinema at Holbrook Hall which has
previously received funding from the Community Meeting

The following budget applications have been received:

Ray Clarke, Expenses to Set Up Sponsored Walk, £50.

Stoneygate Baptist Church, Equipment for Youth Work,

£608.99.

Stoneygate Baptist Church, Repairs to Roof Prior
To Kitchen Refurbishment, £3,466

Knighton Parochial Church Council, Holbrook Hall
Repairs, £1,500 - £9,100.

Knighton Park Sensory Garden Project, Horticultural
Training Project, £250.

West Knighton Senior Citizens Group, Outings for
Forthcoming Year, £580.

Knighton Church Rooms, Cost of Transport for
Outings and Subsiding Outing, £600

Local Young People, Goalposts on Chiltern Green,
£2000

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Appendix B1

Appendix B2

Appendix B3

Appendix B4

Appendix B5

Appendix B6

Appendix B7

Appendix B8



Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank
you.

For further information contact

Palbinder Mann, Democratic Services Officer or Steve Letten, Members Support
Officer, Resources Department, Leicester City Council, Town Hall, Town Hall
Square, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG

Phone 0116 229 8814 / 8821
Fax 0116 229 8819

Palbinder.Mann@]leicester.gov.uk / Steve.Letten@leicester.gov.uk

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings




This page is left blank intentionally.



Knighton Commun%?ﬁ’reﬁiééting

Your Community, Your Voice

Record of Meeting and Actions

6:30 pm, Monday, 17 August 2009
Held at: 9th Leicester Scout Hut, 58 Stoughton Road

Who was there:

Councillor Andy Bayford
Councillor Ross Grant
Councillor Gary Hunt

o

Leicester
City Council



INFORMATION SHARING — INFORMATION FAIR’ SESSION

The following information stands were sited in the room. Members of the public
visited the stands and were given an opportunity to meet Councillors, Council staff
and the local Police and to bring enquiries and raise and issues.

Ward Councillors and General Leicester City Council
Information Housing Benefits

Members of the public were able to | An Officer from the Council’s Housing

talk to their Ward Councillors and Benefits section was present to deal

Council Officers and raise general with any Housing Benefit queries.
enquires or issues.

Leicester City Council Hot Knighton and Clarendon
Lofts Home Insulation Police and Community
Support Group
An Officer from the Council was A representative from the Knighton
present to provide information on the | and Clarendon Police and Community
Council’'s Hot Lofts Home Insulation Support Group was present.
scheme.
Leicester City Council Police Issues

Customer Services

An Officer from the Council’'s Police Officers for the area were
Customer Service section was present.
present to deal with any Customer
Service queries.

At the conclusion of this informal session members of the public were invited to take
their seats and take part in the formal session of the meeting.



45. ELECTION OF CHAIR

Councillor Bayford was elected as Chair for the meeting.
46. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

47. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations were made.

48. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The Chair praised the work done in the ward by Pc Guy Swatland who had recently
passed away. He commented that he was a very nice person and had won the beat
officer of the year award in 2008.

The Community Meeting was introduced to the new police officer for the area, Pc
Steve Douglas who would be taking over from Pc Swatland. Pc Douglas
commented that he was looking forward to the challenge of policing in the ward and
he would try his best to ensure the area was a safe place.

RESOLVED:
that the minutes of the meeting of the Knighton Community Meeting,
held on 1 June 2009, be confirmed as a correct record.

49. HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORT

Satish Shah, Head of Transport Systems was present to talk about the Highways
and Transport action plan which showed how the highways and transport issues
raised at the last meeting were being dealt with.

The action plan, which outlined how the Highways and Transport issues raised
would be addressed, was circulated.

Satish explained that the Highways department would start working on the new Local
Transport Plan for beyond 2011 and any new development schemes that were being
planned would be brought before the meeting. With regard to the issues raised, the
following discussion took place:

Speeding

Satish stated that not having traffic calming features and the results from the speed
survey conducted in October 2008 did not qualify Guilford Road for a 20mph limit.
However, he would undertake research to see if other means of introducing 20mph
were available and would be speaking to Councillor Grant regarding it.



With regard to the speeding on Overdale Road, officers from the highways
department would be meeting the ward Councillors about the traffic calming scheme
and there would be feedback brought to the next meeting.

Action Officer/Councillor Deadline

Identified
Feedback from the | Ward Councillors. The next Community
meeting with officers Meeting.

regarding speeding on
Overdale Road be
provided to the
Community Meeting.

Vehicle Activated Sign

Satish stated that the vehicle activated sign on Shanklin Drive had been reported by
Officers to be in the correct position. With regard to the sign that was covered by a
tree, this had been discussed with the resident of the property with a view to getting
the tree trimmed.

London Road

Satish informed the meeting that an officer from the Highways department would be
meeting Councillor Grant next Wednesday to discuss the transport study on London
Road.

Dangerous Junctions

It was reported that the Overdale Road / Welford Road and Welford Road / Chapel
Lane / Knighton Road junctions had been identified as part of accident cluster sites
and officers were investigating the problem. It was stated that feedback would be
available at the next meeting.

Action Officer/Councillor Deadline
Identified
Feedback from Officers | Highways Officers The next Community
regarding dangerous Meeting.
junctions

Condition of Pavements

Satish commented that officers from the Highways Department would be reporting
back at each meeting on what improvements had been carried out. It was also
reported that maintenance work had been carried out on Aberdale Road, Asquith
Boulevard and Carisbrooke road on 5 and 6 July 2009. With regard to concerns
raised about rocking concrete slabs on Oakdene Road and Lambourne Road, Satish
stated that this would be investigated and there would be a report back at the next
meeting. Satish also stated that the matter of advertising on Asquith Boulevard
would be investigated and reported on at the next meeting.



Action Officer/Councillor Deadline
Identified
Report back on the | Satish Shah, Head of | The next Community
rocking concrete slabs | Transport Systems Meeting.
at Oakdene

Road/Lambourne Road

Report back on the | Satish Shah, Head of | The next Community
advertising on Asquith | Transport Systems Meeting.
Boulevard

Residents also raised the following concerns:

Parking on the junction of Pendlebury Drive. It was agreed that this would be
added to the Highways action plan;

There was a crossing near to the Welford Rd / Overdale Rd junction which
was used by a number of children going to school. It was queried whether this
could be included in the Safer Routes to School Scheme and whether could
the timings be changed at school opening and closing times to allow a longer
crossing period.

The footway on Asquith Boulevard had been re-surfaced but the camber was
unacceptable as it encouraged water to run off from private residencies onto
the public highway. Satish agreed to investigate and report back at the next
meeting

Speeding on Knighton Grange Road and Ratcliffe Road and people speeding
on Ratcliffe Road and then turning on London Road;

On Aberdale Rd cars parked on the pavement caused an obstruction because
of the on road cycle lane. It was queried whether the cycle lane could be put
on the pavement so cars could park on the road and

Potholes on Moorland Avenue. It was agreed to add this to the action plan.

Councillor Grant stated that he had met with officers regarding the Overdale
Road/Welford Road junction however there had been no progress since. He added
that he would report back from the subsequent meeting he was due to have with
officers on Wednesday at the next Community Meeting.

A resident queried whether there had been an analysis of the speeds of cars on
Overdale Road and queried whether the results could be made available. Satish
commented that there had been an analysis and he would look into finding the
statistics for the next meeting.

Action Officer/Councillor Deadline
Identified
Report on the speed | Satish Shah, Head of | The next Community
anaysis of Overdale | Transport Systems. Meeting.
Road.
That the issue about| Satish Shah, Head of | The next Community
parking on the junction | Transport Systems. Meeting.
of Pendlebury Drive be




added to the Highways
and Transport Action

Plan.
That the issue about| Satish Shah, Head of | The next Community
potholes on Moorland | Transport Systems. Meeting.

Avenue be added to the
Highways and Transport

Action Plan.
That there be a report | Satish Shah, Head of | The next Community
back at the next meeting | Transport Systems. Meeting.

regarding the flow of
water onto the public
highway on Asquith
Boulevard

A paper was circulated at the meeting notifying residents of the closure of
Palmerston Way Bridge for 5 weeks in order for maintenance work to be carried out.

Residents queried why it would take five weeks to repair the bridge. Satish stated
that five weeks was the maximum time required as drawn from the assessment that
had been made. Queries were also raised as to why the work had not started sooner
to stop it interfering with the school term. Satish commented that funding had to be
obtained from the Department for Transport and there had been a period whereby
the Council was waiting for confirmation of the funding to come through.

50. PENNBURY ECO TOWN UPDATE

Councillor Grant reported on the decision that had been undertaken regarding the
proposed Pennbury Eco Town. Pennbury had not met the requirements regarding
how green and environmentally sustainable the proposal was. The meeting was
informed that the proposal had not made it through the first and second waves of
applications, however the Co-operative group had still thought it was a good
scheme. Councillor Hunt commented that there was a requirement to build houses
in Leicestershire and there was a concern that small areas in the county would be
enlarged if houses were chosen to be built in those areas.

Residents raised concern about the overdevelopment of houses. Councillor Hunt
stated that there was currently an over-development of land in the city. This was
related to people not purchasing properties. Councillor Hunt commented that a
possible way of helping with this problem was for the Council to introduce Council
Mortgages, which some other Councils were currently using.

A resident raised concern that there was a flood risk in Knighton. Councillor Grant
stated that Councillors at the Council were about to start a Task Group to look at the
issue of flood management in the city and Knighton was currently one of the wards
affected. One of the issues that was going to be looked at was the position of flood
barriers in the city. There was also an opportunity for members of the public to give
their opinions and participate in the Task Group.



51. BUDGET

The Chair informed the Community Meeting that the application listed on the agenda
from Sense experience had been withdrawn and there had been no further
applications received. The balances remaining in the budget were as follows:

e Ward Community Fund - £4, 656
e Community Cohesion Fund - £1, 600
e Ward Action Plan - £9, 500

Members advised that it was best to spend the money in the current financial year
and residents were encouraged to submit funding applications.

A resident commented that the funding could help small community groups and
make a real difference to the groups. It was reported that a previous applicant who
had received funding from the Community Meeting for her rugby training had been
selected for the England under 18 and under 21 teams.

Helen Lang reported back on the funding the Knighton Park Play Area Project had
received from the Castle and Knighton Area Committee in 2007. There had been
£13, 900 allocated by the Committee and this had helped pay for various pieces of
play equipment such as a Skateboard area. The Community Meeting was also
informed of the fun day that was taking place in the Park on 6 September 2009.

A representation from Holbrook Hall provided a progress report on the Cinema
project which he had previously received funding for from the Community Meeting.
There was currently no equipment purchased yet and licensing regulations were
currently being looked into. It was hoped that the first screening would be on the first
Saturday in December 2009.

52. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

A resident raised concern that the running track in Knighton Park had not been
marked out, and that it had been done at the request of a local school. Councillor
Grant commented that this had already been raised with the Director of
Environmental Services previously and would be added to the Ward Action Plan and
followed up.

Action Officer/Councillor Deadline

Identified
That the issue regarding | Steve Letten, Members | The next Community
the marking of the | Support Officer Meeting.

Knighton Park running
track be added to the
Ward action plan.

53. CLOSE OF MEETING

The meeting closed at 8:08pm.



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B1

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in

this form _ l
~<SCaoc

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL
01 0CT 2009

1. Name of Ward L KiJIGHTon } RECEIVED
MEMBERS' SUPPORT

Section 1: Budget Proposal

2. Title of proposal ‘Exﬂe:vses T0 SET W Sonioren WALK ‘

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

L RAY CLAAKE | 1

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting

information if you want to.

Jhe ne kool o, Aa tokeukod (B 2o erptusza wvelued 1n, (B 1
|1 a&nﬁmf‘;‘fﬁm'}‘ﬁ ofE. o %WM{V\D\% 5“"" t’vt«c“"-l% IDM;F- |
i‘: hoccealn ., Yoo Aoeuspoaiy “f G Spouserstdp wall e i wfea»&a
Clldiosso Mroldony Gl (Moblebiocre) , o Aeguliad Clanty with it |
’ %%M J#o%r%omﬁb\e%ﬁqw ln connad 4%&&'-&:14.5\%1&9 tolba s \
g uncloele /{if—bf)bvm, ﬂc;"f—zaget floves S’HLW,:-.], m“ﬁ_& g |
Plr\,ckoCo,{hg.w__}. The mne,fa'uﬁ;{ Ga'(ﬂme Coads arw neade Aefou tha Lueali
| Al 1w Cows Mo ety ip & or prowdt ef (B wewels . Fea
( 2oto e Luusaged dalz Lo thw by Lcle (6 Greewect approcat
Yo twatle mexk yea. WU de Tite S, fvuowt' Lalby s T
! WMW Ef/e_g,w 5 2ccq, the Sfolnl _('I-t.«».o&a hecvida Aicon p:u:o[
Cuen A fhe cloudy  So far Guound An  {3.0ce.

5. Have you provided supporting information? Y | Tick ifyes (LEAFLET)



6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting”?

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please sho
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

|£50-00 |

w each item of

| ltem Cost | Estimate or
| £ actual cost?
TELEADni = | o \ i
| Posmage 4 |
| TRAves ... ) [ O | E<timaTE
L S TVTIenees - S
Adver neinis 5 J
Pioro copyiass o (5
Total 7 ) o |

8.
the Council or from another organisation? If so, piease give det

Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere eise, ejther in

ails

i ANo.

9. Who proposed the project?

Please provide contact details.

i : , .
| Name of contact persen |~ RA CLARKE

' Your position in organisation or group | Fu~vd244c e R

Py QL AREE |

| Name of organisation or group |
|‘ Address

Email

Phone numbec




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation) -

10.  Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

| Name of contact person | RAy ¢ alke ‘_j
Your position in organisation or grou

) g . e i[ Pun d2riceR |
rName of organisation or group . Ry CLAKKe |
| Address : ;
, |
| !
f Phone number |‘ Email |

|

11.  Declaration

I have read the Guide fo the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

)' ol | AA CLARKE |
' Signature | 5l ) = |
| ! &@uv&i"/\_/ . |
| \
| Date |J 9. 9. 29 - ) |

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B2

WardCommunity Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

S0
Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal. C@ o

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal | LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL

| | ‘ 7+9CT 2009
IKNITGHTOoN RECEIVED
MEMBERS' SUPPORT

1. Name of Ward

2. Title of proposal

EFQUITHENT [For NYouTH LorK

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

ST@MG‘/ch'Tg BRAFTT IST EHURCH

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

ﬂs - L/\(\J.M"E:\ i re heve  coms i.“_-,L cufmelues = = L¥ e pr'u[_
Le_m;: “—KL’LMth L”C’VL(EY ‘{iw B ['Wl: E_Buzr-f :5@’{;;“3 gu tc-ml:;&\r .QLLC‘
J'JH—- }\M cLLVend.b SE‘IL'-LC:L [ C'LLL_,._‘C rf\:-.f.‘z“\ﬁ g(:_\({i) !{LL'?_. ij Ei\..'.‘ t_Cj‘"‘-
bhis st stk T me,r._\:er< L iweeke lalsy bhis has deebled He
c\c\lf-v’ c‘\r-u_F wil t‘\\& Ne=we ™ :Ju:_c—_r t{\_,f‘
‘K"ome jbl—“—J e &'\(,._L.;(_, !"‘\Q-C&. [ B Lﬁ‘a Tt_ == \'\L. a:‘j LU—"D C{_—a a_;“a
H dﬁ\: e Atkf\i':: 3&2&- H,Q I-LAA'E' e cz,tt;wu:iz:-’lx_ ﬂ"—‘s L be-alc_‘i .,-et:&z_[l l
for Ec’LCﬁ als L\::.L“ﬁ (Evm e have =come eru\-nri::me_n.{__ cf_uc_...i.a,\:rtt'

bLels wwore = \JC_V’LtA. L_._,C,L._\,ck be V ey he \_f:'r ol ; (B L—h CLJ_BL‘”L\'
u,c'(kc_—v T \fu(u-\h:‘...__a "g"‘/(_/'\\ H"‘ﬂ— chareh == h‘:l‘_"e e ‘Pvc:v,mf: e Q}CJ-L—;L

rat el Ll vt = ‘D(’ﬂc’ftjz.- 1 Mooy r~‘_=\_—;l\* o L_Lp..z, = e
= — [

’3‘\61'\__, = open e hc\:\u—v =

5. Have you provided supporting information? \/ Tick if yes



6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? [E¢os - 99 |

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or
£ actual cost?
FCJC-l:&:c_u_' C—?Ocﬂ,s ( Q} ’7(:‘: = ef e pc,t'l.aj-
Euye hoe (f:e,me Sel AF -3k Elclanl
BRaskebba (I nel 20 -9% | Pelunl
Badmounlsa nels 29 -95 A alt
Bedminlgn — velleg \TY L& sel= g - Hc? Qr‘llfr"ﬁ
- = .
I ‘ro;i!ecté £ - _ DB = 00
Cznsdﬁ < Nﬁ,EnC:!I_C: L._“,u_ & 52n¢CC'i\_CTS- {ie'v 9 ] 8 = B
Toml L o% -49

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

Ns

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Meavaarel |[idey
Your position in organisation or group | &\ b N
Name of organisation or group Slorenaals Retisl Noebth Cleb
Address JREE - R e

Phone number ~ [Email




6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting?

[Ecos - 99 |

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or
- £ ‘ actual cost?

Foolbell Coals (2) Hel -9 Petial
Eiirs hoe C‘?ime Sk a5 =50 Relfant
Pamkebbe (L nel 24 -59 Pdu ¥
Badrmonlsa nel= 2a -5 A ;L'{;,z-_ﬂ-
Bedwmialdn, +— voll e el == I e 0 . |
_F?F"Ll eclEyr _ ‘ Do - OS5 Eska
Consde=s ’f\,x_hLén,a_c ,_,_“,LL + 2™ ecnline U,-:—zv 21! S =m0 - =l .
Tt ! coe -6

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

N

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Your position in organisation or group

Meargacel [ty
o = L0 -
C/\Y\u..r.:&\ 3! e.n‘.,.‘D‘;;-;‘,

Name of organisation or group

=

Address

—1

| SErenanls Baghs: Noubh Club

hone number

Email







Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a sungle person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Your position in organisation or group

Name of organisation or group

Address

Phone number Email

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

i[ Name S HG_ISC._V?\: [{Ifr"@H
Signature = lﬂ\\?‘{-&}a;j
Date 25} IO}O '

Please send this completed form back to:

Bhawna Arya, Member Support Team, 2" Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827






Stoneygate Baptist Church Funding Bid

Suggested items for Youth Club

Sports equipment:
Foothall Goals - Decathalon - mini goal 2.45x1.55m £79.90 (£39.95 each)

(cheaper version in Argos for £15 each but much lower quality)
Eurohoc game set - evansport.co.uk - £35.36

Basketball net - Argos - £24.99

Badminton net - acasport.co.uk - £29.95

Badminton and volleyball set - Argos - £19.79

Total - £189.99

Hardware:

Projector: approximately £200 www.ebuyer.com
Consoles: nintendo wii - £179 + second controller £40

Total - £419

Total bid — £608.99






Appendix B3

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal. LO@D’\QO’{ NS

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically. LEICESTER CITY COUNGIL

27 0CT 2009
RECEIVED
WEMBERY' SUPPORT

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward KNICHTEN

2. Title of proposal |p zppIRs Te RoeOF PRIOR To KiTeH =N
FE FURBIS HHENT.

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

STONEYGATE BAPTIST cHuREH

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

een j;rcﬂ\ Ehe d_ﬁ,’c;r:jumeml: C v -FVEmL._%c‘_:-; Gire.

a_L\rer_c\ﬂ e }3_-_1 o considerble uc_rmﬂ_:} o+ C“gt"-'\’l\.i-imubﬁﬂ—‘i

TN L T, - T < kitthen has nol- been wpdaizel ﬁt n

approx MOycars © wlZl wm have dene bhis we ave wneDs 7

JBE. calinig facditis whih mesk B -daye sBuserEs, U

) L f;; Fhis woovic bul= then = we= uﬂf & o
- heallts

C‘-LE"'LE@}L,, eaned becouse

A

Hﬁ fof e o} be

.

ELL‘S{S!—ZE,CL ho Mo : |
L‘\nc.,\: i:lnxa v'c-cjjf (\eeﬂfﬂ:\ LL&'?.'N-:.L'\;‘

I<itzh . ’ . S e
L ESN A is proving wove exgpehs
Fa)

Ad

safelsy « Fire vegelahsae

H - | Ne hese ex lens we Pfanuiﬁe;s wohish e oot
LJI'\.:-.;\ we hed  Ehe u_‘_a!mll_‘- e : o W el .
| ike |lhe copmendds [E w=se even More -
—

A

5. Have you provided supporting information? { Tick if yes




6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? | £ 3456

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or

£ actual cost?
KUTUceN - LE (ool Qb6 E T~
Total l : k;

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

No

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Hearsevrels [y
Your position in organisation or group | Lo vee e |
Name of organisation or group Bl seuacl Baeisls Cluedl
/ — ] T

= = Email

=




6. \What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? £ 3456

7 How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

[tem Cost Estimate or

' £ actual cost?

TRked g Lot [t 6 | Ao

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

’/_/_l_///—‘
Na \

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person
r position in or anisation or

|




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Your position in organisation or group

Name of organisation or group

Address

Phone number Email

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name S HARGARET K\RBY
Signature =1

= 7 =4l

S hy. Ty
Date 23)0]eq.

Please send this completed form back to:

Bhawna Arya, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827



~ _BPRoofing &S
ing & Son

Slating & Tiling Specialists

23™ September 2009

QUOTE FOR KITCHEN ROOF — STONEYGATE BAPTIST CHURCH

To strip off all slates ready for sorting and reholing.

Denail all rafters.

Re roof using tanalised lath, breathable felt and existing slates.
Supply and fit new code 4 lead to step flashing and soakers.
Replace lead in 2no gulleys with high performance torch of felt.
Replace lead on hips with ridge tiles.

Remove chimney stack and slate over with new wood work.
Supply and erect scaffold to all roof slopes.

Leave site clean and tidy.
£2950.00 plus Vat

Price does not include for the replacing of wood work if it’s found to be rotten.

£
Q‘f R o R R P e e I B L e T s S P e T T S R e e e et poer s ;R S RO TN

57 Uppingham Road, Houghton On The Hil Leicestershive 167 SR

Telephone: 0116 2413057 Mobile: 07711 588515 or 07801 896089
VAT No: 424630376




Stoneygate Baptist Church
Lettings position as at October 2009

| Organisation Building | - ~*|Agreed - | Approximate | Estimated | Notes
A, 5 58 rented rental rate | no. sessions | annual
] ) ] ; peryear | income k
| Home-Start Leicester | Church Registered charity ‘| £6,600 pe £6,600 The future of this
gy house annum arrangement
appears uncertain
: : at the moment
Leicestershire Hall & Providing " '£35°per - 39 sessions | £1,365
Dyslexia Association | church workshops for | session (workshops /
room children with meetings)
. dyslexia
Leicester City Council | Church Paper sorters with £20 per 50 weeks £1,000
g g . rooms | learning difficulties | session N |
Dancing School Hall- Community group | £10'per- 1or2hours |£500
L hour a week
Leicester Wednesday | Church Community support | £10 per | 50 weeks £500 Church meeting
Al-Anon Group room group week decision to
- subsidise this rent
‘Home Ed’ Group Hall Meeting of families | £10 per - 4 hours per [ £1600
g whose children are | hour week, term .
; home educated time only
Yoga Hall Community Group | £7.50 per . | 2hours a £600 Rent to be
T i hour week, term- increased to £10
time only per hour after
| Christmas
Casual-bookings Hall e.g parties, Wb E10-per £450
. wedding hour

—— Llﬁwommao:m.

CVR 6/10/09




| |
l |
|

Appendix B4

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form Fe

if you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2.
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
fo contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes If you ars

filling in the form electronically.
LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL

Section 1: Budget Proposat 27 0CT 2003
~ o 'RECEIVED
1. Name of Ward ( i N @HTEon M%MBERS' SUPPORT

2. Title of proposal | o BREOK A Le REAURS ApL8ecek R, £

3. Name of group or person making the preposal

l Kajlsnion FA720cHaL civrtH CopunwCie

f

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting

information if you want to.

!E.G'J’;’M"f [2EBSIRED TE FuND ESIENTIA— Rerarks 7o BumDiNG
|

b T e deie AT SARCE Wikl BENEFIT AL TS 43 THE i
i - AUC e AL N THE AR '
| LAREE MHEETIV S pLARE, Ayal eABE =8 BEE, N ‘
' 4 505 Ded FEOFT
! ~ ol PRSEIAL Wikl B Vs sBAc % =

‘3 . =FHEE
‘ (PEFHZE K ET

= e el :’H v

r . - s
TR rnCT Ao E AN

o

7

5. Have you provided supporting information? | Tick if yes




6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? EE |
Zise0 5 Aqje

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of

f.

expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost

| item ' ' [ Cost [ Estimate or
i B/ -DERE X 7/7ATE £ actual cost?
L REFPAIA F TINACE R € STEEFL i, DOWS .{’3;‘5“5+ VAT
' LEITYETI AL Wer2iss 7o e licAl. Srsrems £ 3250 VAT |
[
| |
-‘ A D Tiona €& AAD EAILING & ADTIsE SNETCHT €F z‘//SE,“‘-r: + VAT
| Sy2 7 AATH AT EeRcERicy ST K2 0i5a%isD,
1

| | P |
Total [ Kajco+ VAT |

o o~

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, sither in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

f AT - |

2. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

' Name of contact person | @ N Fleer
!‘ Your position in organisation or group | cleenik 2F e K S
' Name of organisation or group | K CuTIN [Aicin Coppdlc o vmiie |

i Address

{
| Phone numper Email iy
| | '




Section 2: Delivery agency {this could be a single person, greup ©

T e 5

peopie or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

| Name of contact person O A Fllscr2. eF—F
Your position in organisation or group | LR OF OAKS:

{ Name of organisation or group WNiChTen e ‘

| Address

i

l

|

| Phone number ' | Email = I

| #/A |

11. Declaration

I have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

| Name - — 5
| C N Frez72, |
i 3
;S|gnature < //_»' l
! il 2 —-—""_-‘—-_-—-_-
! ol
 Date | i '/‘£ &7

LN

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2" Fioor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827



ST MARY MAGDALENE with ST GUTHLAC

KNIGHTON
The Rev'd Christopher Allen
Knighton Vicarage, Church Lane, Knighton, Leicester LE2 3WG

7el Vicarage: 0116 270 5730 {mobile 07778 538 958)
Parish Office: 0116 270 2705
email. vicar@knightonparish.co.uk

12/10/2009

Dear Mr Letten, Holbrook Hall

Further to our recent telephone conversation ,the current position at Holbrook Hall is that the
Parochial Church Council have decided to undertake all of the repairs necessary to bring the
building up to standard & when they are complete, to consider improving the toilets &
kitchen.

An inspection has been undertaken by an Architect, who has prepared a report listing all of
the repairs necessary, & these have been costed at £40,000 inclusive of architects fees &
V.A.T. We have in mind to complete the work in sections, as money becomes available, &
we shall be most grateful for any financial assistance that the Council may be willing to give.

I therefore enclose a grant application form for the Ward Community Fund in which I have
given brief details of three of the more urgent items of the remedial works proposed.

I would be happy to meet you on site, if you wish, where I could show you what is proposed
& discuss the matter further.

Yours Sincerely,
i /\/ %“

CNFREER

S.Letten Esq.

Member Support Team,
2 Floor, Town Hall,
Leicester City Council,
Leicester.

LE1 9BG



Appendix B5
Ward Action Plan Budget Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Community Plan Budget before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to Community Plan Budget.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically.

Section 1: Budget Proposal

1. Name of Ward | Knighton

2. Title of proposal | Horticultural Training Project

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

Knighton Park Sensory Garden Project

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear and detailed, because
we will only pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you
describe here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your
supporting information if you want to.

It is proposed to launch this project as soon as possible. It will be instructed
overseen and advised by the head Gardener of Knighton Park and assisted
by the volunteers from the Knighton Park Garden Club. This is a short term
training programme for the ‘Train to Gain’ group and Bau Manor Group for
people with learning Difficulties. The aim is to teach preparation and
cultivation of 8 flower beds in the park; this will be followed by the planting of
the 8 beds with roses. The project is expected to be completed by the Spring
2010.

Both groups will benefit, by seeing the project through from start to finish. It
will also be an ongoing achievement that can be viewed by all members of the
public who visit the park.

The money we are requesting for will go to the purchase of the Roses!
Peoples time and advise will be given on a voluntary basis as will any further
assistance needed to complete the project.




5. Which priority or priorities in the Ward Action Plan does your proposal
support? (Add further rows or continue or a separate sheet if needed).

Priority number and priority description (taken from the Ward Action Plan

Voluntary Projects

6. Have you provided any supporting information? Tick if yes

7. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? | £250

8. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

[tem Cost Estimate or

£ actual cost?
Rose (Bare Root) 250
Total D0

9. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details




No

10. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Sue Green

Your position in organisation or group | Treasurer

Name of organisation or group Knighton Park Gardening Club
Address

Cl

Phone number Emai

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

11.  Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person Mick Eaton

Your position in organisation or group | Head Gardener

Name of organisation or group Knighton Park Gardening Club

Addrece




Phone number Email

12. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Action Plan Budget and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name Sue Green
Signature

16.11.09
Date

Please send this completed form back to:
Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, Leicester, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827




Appendix B6

Ward Community Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1. Budget Proposal. Q L:‘;) ?
)

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2:
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Ward Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.
LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL

Section 1: Budget Proposal 18 NOV 2009
DEAE
Y == _i\/ED

1. Name of Ward KNG HTO N MEMBERS’ SUPPORT

2. Title of proposal

OUTINGS Forl FORTHLOMING N A R

3. Name of group or person making-the proposal

WEST KNIGHTON SeNiol Cim2eNs q o P

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has been successful.

It is important that your answer to this question is clear, because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

COoST oF CoAacH vl RO ®“MAS ouTl NG
AND ONE EXYTKEKA OUTING FOKRK KUNCi+
LH  KhOEWLY MEMREES Ackd 69 -3 YERFES
TO DATE 1SEING SELF-FUNRING DoE Tc

AGCES A=) BN UNABLE TO FO NoEEE
CAISE - T |

5. Have you provided supporting information? = Tick if yes




— Groop \/\ag e ?ofv‘-\—é-cﬂ B\_.JC(-: \O“[S)S
g\’_ULKe_ >\t . ofea AccesS o cxaij
\—‘\-ri 0\\)@-0@1/\ ,_,\ B\, A..,)—\c—/\\d'— e

‘;-arka-f)\h\—\j B ‘\:’a"‘\'l"* 5. by |
e e

M een cﬁ«‘w\\p\_._\\_od\_ kc, \o ‘_A_L;t,j \b\’J Qﬁ
9\\—‘_05@ QT _QJ\ AS(D Ct,_,_%
o= oo LiSie oo Qi@
o L&J—aﬁ-;uwﬁrvq‘e NS @baﬂ/‘fw){, C\M\S%\‘P
D et G no e X OQ\TL)‘“Q g\j \-hc/\.q
AT S SRR
A N %\@?5 )(L\e,-\ g(??\»—« i \bs\c&}n(
?66\33 A e her t-_t_aN\\c_g \e-Se | J} m(& j .
e Sge e f Obd/ﬁjr § 2c @ we —(1 ,_U\\ =
Nela o L Niiee \*é(,@g}(q L ?
D(%ﬂ QQ.&\S s @{?b\’ Qﬁf' % \_\30 \-:)au.#\é
Me  wem Valecable ar ok @ eEha B
Chene o N\l Yo Ton Qm\_.-@ Nhded., ppem

oo ‘C’\-M ‘ c——pr""w.\hj O\\"“D\_,FS XA \<\"’ A€ e Q)r-

\ ; A-D\A QSW&}J]Q 9’3" W, 5 Wi VR {Gﬁq&lj‘
C g e b

ced




CGrow @ \ftac‘s D ge gxi‘“’“—‘ecﬁ Dhess e \ay < .
?mnwwﬁdmb%wawq

\—’\.{Q G Q“C/’G‘\/\ ,_D,_J\ ’ '\c«\(—L%Z&,. Mc’)-—-\rt\ SC—L@(\,\

Q;rkn c«\&\u
‘\17[) VLD (e r:,) ) = ._n.-{_l/J

N neon )\,q,() e

N\ een Cer A N\ \&u W e\s \ \‘o\’)aﬁ%\?u )\
Qu\\_-»—OKJ Qe ‘QM:\ Jg(b‘\ She
%u__) L,u/‘u LaidSee (o \V'-—*-—*o\}i %ﬁ)
A NS N S i e z}wv’)«e C"\M”\S S0
£ MR B N e e Qu\cwﬁ gﬁ: L»-C,L

e MM\OUS\'_‘—? T‘{\i\\. e tL‘a Xr‘ko‘«u&\)la«,‘; @mup
STEDN %\sﬁqs - %{"’)’—\";‘Q o \:35\@;,&\, Y

?e@fﬁm U I e ELd\\\t L&Se\# m(& 3@6

\(\,é_, &mu é) C&&c”)'r\'\' O RO @ L X\_)hfckr&l ‘—L)\\

\Qxak}f)u o Cu«-}"w""f \-’*éc’cf = et T ..}—u\ (¢
‘&j Q 2N S S*—&Q’-—B“\’ 5‘“ \"‘C/ CfL”‘"Q bmq@ m»g\“

e m \DLL\\-’ ‘-’k\'-l’o"‘p\ &0 Al {‘%\r Rt d e

oA ene LA Vol e Yo T Qf* oo M co—c

Y @\M ‘ ('_jzu-i%-—‘-"—“'*‘r“_s (iS"vg_,f\S s Qe A€ e DD“‘

e X

\Q\J’)W\ \Y; sl _ 7 . 1 Q_L

e R it § e s b

—




6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? (£ $30-00]

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

ltem Cost Estimate or
coAacn BHWlE ~ DISABINTY £ actual cost?
T WO ACCESS SO0 £

Total 58000 &

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

NO. YUt To oul AGEING GROLEC WEVE
PREVIOVSKY FuND RASED ~—1AFFLE, KINGO
TO HELP W(TW OUK RESOVACES
UNFOKTUNATELY DO0E 7 THE ((EOUCIIoN IN
MEMBEUSRIP WE ARE UNARLE T© BE SEUE-
S0 PAOETING,.

9. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person PEC N € LA SonN

Your position in organisation or group | & {AE (2SO N

Name of organisation or group W.NICHTON SENO CTU2eN GROVF
Adrlrooo

Phone number Email




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details.

Name of contact person

Pracy CLarikson

Your position in organisation or group

CHAIAPLIESON - TREPSVLENR,

Name of organisation or group W KNIGHION SENI0E €T 12 END G ROV

Address

AS No 9

Phone number

Email

11. Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Ward Community Fund and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

Name o b
PEGGN € RKSoN
Signature ; S,/
/j L////Cﬁ i(-.//f‘f.-'\a
Date Nov k' 40049

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2" Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827




vlal Sravel

Unit 40,

Hayhill Industrial Estate,
Barrow Upon Soar
Loughborough.

LEI2 8LD
Tel: 0845 2705603 / FAX 01509 2813978
total travel@btconnect.com

VAT Mo. 851 409 238

8" September 2009

INVOICE 1528

22/09/09 Coach hire to Gates Garden Centre & return

Total Due = £290.00

Amount received in full with thanks.

290.00



Appendix B7

Ward Action Plan Budg:ét' Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Community Plan Budget before you fill in
this form

Then complete Section 1: Budget Proposal ot D L

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself. please complete Section 2
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to Community Plan Budget.

Continue or separate sheels if you need to, or ex-pam:L)' the boxes if you are

filling in the form electronically. SICESTER iy CouNgy
18 Nov 2009
Section 1: Budget Proposali - _ J m,'?;g:j:f'F“/ED
1 & oOUTRS 3[].5;3051‘
1. Name of Ward | k ‘Ni(_,rl-{—'( & N N
2 Titleofproposal | 2 o7 O+ 5 .
‘ CﬂSl’ aETrijark fnf Ouj-b:_ﬂ'p'f 59.

ISRV X ovini =

3. Name of group or person making the preposal

] (D&O? 3 ‘N, ‘ '\(kntc-a\n}mﬁ Qr\t_tc\ﬁ @;n_._g }j

4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how
we will know when the proposal has heen successfui

It is important that your answer to this question is clear and detailed, because
we will only pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you
describe here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your
supporting information if you want to.

To e B bor e sy
'Peﬁ,“;‘.bw-s aJr 'DWQ-‘—" seke Fg'ﬂm\aes.
ot 3o ~ US qears 2L _\«!;w—kku,.,.;ﬁ
i Ao e Bt ok ‘Qr\\gs \La_,_g{_

o Roparas 2N A ShredS Dianas




‘&,ab Dy o e orpe et Ik o

5. Which priority or priorities in the Ward Action Plan does your proposal
support? (Add further rows or continue or a separate sheet if needed).

_Priority number and pricrity description (taken from the Ward Action Plan :

8 Have you provided any supporting information? Tick if yes
wt\\ }E:l:i r\.._ya.;—-e)" (- N __‘
7. What s the total cost to the Community Meeting? £ oo |

8. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

|Cost | Estimate or
£ _actual cost?

ﬁm
D Coad, s e e Eslmuse

(1o S L L boo

9. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, sither in
the Council or from ancther organisation? If so, please give details

| i = Al Dmenh & Cordiibond ﬁ_--u\;af’ .jcuﬂfxr@;j
C@vw-ﬂu-f) B c.Sh 5} T MQW
CTay

Ot %’cr-mcs Yo do ey &\ e g\’*'&

\( i, e T g\r Qe Qc-n*—ew.k\ik{ o
e e D% \‘LW-S do T g,:’_é Ty
I T e P 5 ;\_\3 S AN Cv—s-ﬂ—gfa«r\
Qelr cmednrd Qeodcels




10. Who proposed the project?  Please provide contact detalls.

Name of contactperson [, o

- Your position in organisation or group L SCC/mL Sz, A ~7
| Name of organisation or group |, V7 S A
Address -

:Fi)on;number B ————

Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

1. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details

A E—
_Name of contact person -
Your position in organisation or group

_Name of organisation or group
Address

l
Phone number

12.  Declaration

I have read the Guide to the Ward Action Plan Budget and | accept the
arrangements described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have
given on this form is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the
information | have given on the form changes.

“Signature

_Date



This page is left blank intentionally.



Appendix B8

LCommunity Fund Proposal Form

Please read the Guide to the Community Fund before you fill in this form

Then complete Section 1; Budget Proposal.

If you are proposing to deliver the project yourself, please complete Section 2
Delivery agency as well. We can help you with this or do it for you — see who
to contact in the Guide to the Community Fund.

Continue or separate sheets if you need to, or expand the boxes if you are
filling in the form electronically.

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL

18OV 2008
. | Kougpon RECHIVED
VEMBERS SUPPORT

Section 1: Budget Proposal

2. Title of proposal

WOCSES O onabeern

3. Name of group or person making the proposal

I —"' 1 ~1 FNy - ™ .
Ll NROconury Reer

Y e Nom §, G Allan g ol
A i g
4. Short description of proposal. Please include information on how the t
money will be spent, who will benefit, when they will benefit, and how

we will know when the proposal has been successful.

it is important that your answer to this question is clear. because we will only
pay the costs when we can see evidence that the outcomes you describe
here have been achieved. You can provide further details in your supporting
information if you want to.

3. Have you provided supporting information? . Tickif yes



6. What is the total cost to the Community Meeting? \El0c0

7. How have you estimated or calculated the cost? Please show each item of
expenditure and say whether it is an estimate or an actual cost.

Cost Estimate or
_actual cost?

ltem
Ll
‘ { ;;: {11 J £ 2 M

R RN __tottpall foss |
! |

i o L !
| Total ‘ Qw0 |

8. Have you tried to get funding for this project from anywhere else, either in
the Council or from another organisation? If so, please give details

— A A Al | E e
WOR O WS AvelUker O
/ i

8. Who proposed the project? Please provide contact details.

' Name of contact person - [Teg Cotasgney
Your position in organisaticn or group | —— ' -

' Name of organisation or group - 7 -

Address {

AT e A

¥ L A { 1
9 W A ! |
A7 ZApr

"l’,—- }.... .’.:' a4 -- :

| Phone number Emal




Section 2: Delivery agency (this could be a single person, group of
people or a group or organisation)

10. Who will deliver the project? Please provide contact details

_Name of contact person AU Gohe o kkatored

| Your position in organisation or group =~ L - ‘ 2

Name of organisation or group

| Address P : '

" Email

11 Declaration

| have read the Guide to the Community Fund and | accept the arrangements
described in that guide. | confirm that the information | have given on this form
is true. | will inform the council immediately if any of the information | have
given on the form changes.

Name —

"Signature . I -

Date O/ 1604

Please send this completed form back to:

Karen Shelton, Member Support Team, 2™ Floor, Town Hall, Leicester City
Council, Leicester, LE1 9BG.

Fax No: 0116 229 8827



POMaME (oign
thi v Vo
feeco M
g (omwe

SaMvidgh
Zoe W lighk

Venty ke
Samn M (i

Al y - Paftyn
lack Crouscten
Hrmak  Radn



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	6 BUDGET
	Stoneygate Baptist Church Application
	Stoneygate Baptist Church, Repairs to Roof Application
	Knighton Parochial Church Council application
	Horticultural Training Project Application
	West Knighton Senior Citizens Group Application
	Knighton Church Rooms Application
	Goalposts on Chiltern Green Application


